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Piloting FIT

What needs to be considered? i An example — FIT Pilot in England i'i

Objectives
1. Determine the merits of FIT in the English Programme
2. Establish the practicalities & viability of adopting FIT

3. Provide clinical, economic and organisational data to support a
business case for a change from gFOBT to FIT

4. Produce a report to the government to support the proposal

* What..
— Questions do you need answered?
‘e
* You might want to know about the...
1. FIT device (uptake, positivity, outcome, logistics, cost)

2. and packaging
3. and literature =
4. and distribution & return (mailing etc) Pilot Working Group
5.  and informatics (data handling etc) * National Office — Oversight
6. and ‘system’ (end to end pilot) « Information technology - Develop modified software
* Procurement — OJEU Tender
* How... * Hub Director /Clinical Scientists

— robust must the data be? (statistically significance)
— much time? (urgency)
— much money is available?

« Epidemiology Evaluation Lead
* Health Economics Lead
* By invitation - FIT, packing and mailing companies

FIT and NHS FIT Cut-Off by Country
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